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From: Crafting Outlet <hello@craftingoutlet.co.uk>
Date: Thursday, 15 December 2022 at 17:40

To: Vincent Wood <Vincent@honchosearch.com>
Subject: Upgrade to the Cricut Maker 3

mf\Craffhg Outlet

We Noticed You've
Purchased a Cricut Before
and Wondered if You'd
Considered Taking Your
Projects to a Whole New
Level?
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Hi there,

If you're a fan of Cricut products, now is the perfect time to upgrade to the next level...

The Cricut Maker 3 is the ultimate in cutting machines, being the very top of the line for
all things Cricut, it can cut 300+ materials 2x faster than before using Smart Materials.
Versatile and speedy, it can cut everything from the most delicate fabric and paper to
heavy-duty crafts making it capable of more than you could imagine!

cricut

If You Liked the
Explore, You'll
Love the Maker 3 r

The Cricut Explore is the ideal machine
for everyday crafts with its ability to cut
100+ materials and a standard cut force
that can score. draw and cut throuah




things like cardstock, vinyl, iron-oﬁ,
glitter paper, cork, and bonded fabric.

However, if you wanted to upgrade in
order to deal with 300+ materials,
including heavy chipboard, tooled
leather, balsa wood, and more, the
Cricut Maker 3 is the way to go with 10x
the cutting force. With the ability to
produce super long, super precise cuts,
it can deal with delicate crafts and
heavy-duty cutting that is 2x faster than
the original Cricut Maker, the Cricut
Maker 3 is the logical next step. It can do
all that the Explore can do and then

some!

Cricut Comparison Chart

Cricut
Machine

Maker 3

Explore

Additional Materials It Cutting
Tools Can Cut Force

Buy Today and Save a Bundle!

With 13 tool attachments, you can do more with ease, and with our range of bundles that
give you everything you need for instant set-up you can get all the necessities in one
place. Bundles come at a heavily discounted price so you can make massive savings
compared to elsewhere. Check out our bundle offers today and order now for Christmas!
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